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INDEPEND ENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
UDITI PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

\'Ve have audited the accompanying Ind AS Firrancial Statements of Uditi Premises private Limited
(" tht: CotnTtanyl') which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31't March 2024, the Statement of profit ard
Loss (including other comprehenstve income), the Statement of Chamges in Equity and statement of
cash flows for the year then endecl, and notes to the Inct AS Financial Stitements, rncluding a
sunllnarY of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (torether referred to as
'Ind AS Financial Statements').

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations grven to us, the
aforesaid Inct AS Finimcial Staten'Lents give the information required by the Companiei Acf 2013 (,the
Act') in the manner so required anci give a true and fair view rn conformitv ll,ith the accountrng
principles generally accepted [r Indra, of the state of affairs of the CompanY as at 3l.t March 2024, and
its losses including other comprehensive income, the changes in equit_t, ancl its cash flor.rys for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilitres uncler those Standards are further described in the Auditor,s
Responsibilities for the Auclit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accorclance with the Code of Ethics issued hy the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together' -,^iith. the ethical requirements that are rele-,,ant to cur audit
of ti"re Ind AS Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance wtth these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. \'Ve beheve that the audit evtdence we have obtained is sufficient ur-td uppropriate to provlde a
basis for our opinion.

lnformation other than the Ind AS Finanrial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Dir"ectors is responsible for the othel information. The other informatron
comprises the management discussion & analvsis and director's report included in the iannual report
but does not include the Ind AS Financial Statements ancl our auditor's report thereon. The above
inforn-ration is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the Inct AS Ftnancial Statements cloes not cover the other information ancl we do not
express an1, forrn of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial statements, our responsibility
tnformation identified ahove n hen it beconres available ancl, in doing so, consider



information is materially inconsistent with the hrcl AS Financial statements or our knowiedgeobtarnect rn the audrt or otherwrse appears to be materiaiiy mrsstatec{.

1{hen we read the other rnformation, if we conclucle that there is a material misstatement thereiry weare required to communicate the matter to those charged wrth govemance and make otherappropriate reportrng as prescribed.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial statements

The CompanY's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated rn section 134(5) of the Actwitl-r respect to the preparatton and presentation of the lncl AS Financial statements that give a trueand fair view of the financial position, financial performance Lncluding cash flow.s of the Companv rnaccordance r,r.,ith the accountrng principles glnerally acceptecl in lr-,.liu, inclucling the Inr_1ianAccounting stanclarcls prescribecl under sect,oo" 133 0f the Act reaci with relevant rules issued thereunder' This responsibilit-y also includes maintenance of adequate accountrng records in accorclancewith the provisions of the act for saieguarciing the assets of the Company anci for: preventing ancidetecting frauds ancl other irregutaritiesi selectiJn ancl application of appropriate accountin.q po'cies;making iudgn-rents and estrmates that are reasonable ancl prudenf anc{ clesign, implementation andmaintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operatrng effectively for ensur:rng theaccuracy and completeness of the accounting tecorcls, relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe Ind AS Financiai statements that give a true and fair view iand are free from materialmisstatemenf whether clue to fraucl or error.

In preparing the lncl AS Financial statements, management is responsible for assessing thecompan-v's ab:ility to.cont.inue as a going concerry disclosing as applicable, matters related to goingconcern and usrng the going concern basis of accounting u.,teis management either intencls toliquidate the Compan-\' ot to cease operations, or has no .uul,rti. urt"rr-rutiuu irr,o clo so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Compan1,,5 financral reportingprocess.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial statements

our obiectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Incl AS Financial statements as awhole are free from mateflal misstatement, n'hether clue to fraud or" error, ancl to issue an auditor,sreport that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not aguarantee that an auciit conciucted in accorciance with s,qs wiii aiu..ays cietect a materiai mrsstatementwhen it exists' Misstatements can arise from frauci or error ancl are consrclered mater:ial if,individually or rn the aggregate, they could reasonabl-y be expectecl to rnfluence the economicdecisions of users taken on thebasis of these lncl ,\s pinan. iat statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professional juclgment ancl maintarnprofessional skepticism throughout the audlt. IA/e also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, l'hetherdue to fraud or error, design and perform audit pro.=dr.", responsive to those riskg and obtainaudit evidence that rs sufficient imd appropriate to provide a baiis for our opinion. The risk of notdetecting a material misstatement resultlng from fraud is higher than for one resuiting from error,as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissrons, misrepresentations, r:r the overricleof internal control.

t obtain an understanding of rntemal control relevant to the auclit in orcler to desisn auclitprocedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xl) of the Act, we arealso responsibte for expresslng our opinion on wrrethe.;" a;;-';;;;"ffi adequatefinancia1contro]ss-ysteminplatearrc1theoperatingeffectivenessofsuchcontrols.
.-tl
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r Evaluate the approprlateness of accounting policies usecl and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates anci reiatecl drsciosures macie by management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern hasis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtarned, whether a material unceiiainty exists related to events
or conclitions that maY cast significant doubt on the Company's abilitr. to contrnue as a going
concern' If we conclude that a material uncertaintv exists, we are requirecl to drar,r, attention in
our auditor's repolt to the related disclosures in the lnd AS frnaflciai statements or, if such
cirsclosures are lnaciequate, to mocirfy our oplnlon. Our conciusrons are -Lrased on the auclrt
evidence obtained up to the date of our auclitor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to contrnue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure anc{ content of the lnd AS financial statements,
inciuding the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financral statements represent the urclerlyrng
transactions and events in a manner that acl-ueves fair presentatron.

We communicate with those charged rvith govemance regar"drng, among other matters, the plannecl
scope and timing of the audit and significant auclit findings, inc ucling any significant deficiencres rn
rnternal control that we identifv during our audit.

}Ve also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied rvithrelevant ethical requirenrents regardrng inclependence, amd to communicate w,ith them all
reiationships anci other matters that may reasorrabiy "oe thought to hear on our indepencience, and
r.r,here applicable, related safeguarcl s.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, n e cletermine those matters
that were of most sienificance in the auclit of Incl AS financial statements of the current periocl ancl are
therefore the kev audit matters. We clescrrbe these rnatters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public rlisclosure about the matter or when, in extremelv rare crrcumstances, we
eietermtne that a matter shouid not t're coml]lunrcateci rn our report because the aciverse consequences
of doing so would reasonabiy Lrc expected to outweigh the public rnterest be.nefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Sectlon 143 (3) of the Acf rare report that:

(a) w'e have soutght antl ohtained ali the rnformation ancl explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief rtrer:e necessar-v for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Ind AS
Financial Statements.

ln our opinion proper books of account as required hy law, have been kept b-y the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

the halance sheet, the statement of pr:ofit and loss (including other comprehensive income),
the statement of changes in equitv arrd the statement of cash flows are clealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(b)

(c)

in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial stateme.nts comply with
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Ruie 7 of
(Accounts) Ruies, 2014.
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(e)

(0

on the basis of the w-ritten representations received from the directors as on 31* March 2024
taken on record by the Boarci of Drrectors, none of the cirectors is cltsquaiifieci as on .J ['t iviarch
2024 ftom being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the aclequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's rnternal financial controls over fmancial reporting.

lVith respect to the matters to he rncluded in the Auditors Report in accordance nith the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amendecl:

In our opinion iand according to the rnformation iand explanatrons given to us, the companv is
not a publlc companv. Accordingly, the provrsion of section 197(16) is not applicable to the
company.

with respect to the other matters to be rncluded in the Auditor's Report in accordance r,r,ith
Ruie 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our oprnron and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations gtven to us:

(i) the Company does not have any pendrng litigations and therefore no impact or
disclosure in relatron to the same has been rnade in the Ind AS financial statemen!
except for tlie tlr,:se as n:Lentiorred uiider coniingeni iiabiiities and con:Liiiitirrents in 'rhe
Ind AS iinancial statement.

(g)

(h)

(i0 the Comparry has made provision, as required under the applicable lavv or accountrng
standards, for the material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts in the lnd
AS financial statement.

there lt'ere no amounts rthich were requtred to be transferred to the Investor
Eci ucation anci Protectron Funci by the Company.

(a) The managementhas represented thaf to the best of its know,leilge ancl belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loanerl
or rnvested b-r' the companv to ol tn anv other persons or entities, inclucling foreign
entities ("lntermediaries") with the understandrrg, whether recordecl rn wntrng or
otherwise, the Intermediarr. shall, rvhether, ciirectly or rnclirectly lencl or invest rn other
persons or tcienttfieci In any ntanner w,hatsoever bv or on behali of tire company
("Ultirnate Beneficiaries") or provide anv guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Lltimate Benefrciaries.

(b) The manaflement has represented that, to the best of its knowiedge altl belief, other
than as clisclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
companv fornr anl' persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties")
u'tth the understanrirng, nhether recorcieci rn wrutrng or otherwrse, that the companv
shalf whether, directly or indirectlv lencl or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any nlanner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funcling parties ("Ultinrate
Beneficiaries") or provide any suarantee, securitv or the hke on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (iv)(a) and (iv)(b) contain anv material missta

(riO

(iv)

(") The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.



2' As required by the Corlpanies (Auditor's Report) Orrler, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Centrai
Covernment tn ternrs of Sectron i43(i 1) of the Act, we grve 1n "Annexure B" a stateme,nt on the
nlatters specified in paraeraphs 3 and 4 of the Order-.

FoT BHL].WANIA & AGRAWAL ASSOCIATES
(Chartererl Accountan ts)
(Firm Registration no. 101<183W)

u-rq_r-,1Or.\ ,'

-
Shubham Bhuwania
(Partner)
Membership No.: 171789
UDIN
UdIC

Place

:24\717B9BKBHZJ1711
n- l^f ldA6r. u/ / u)/ zul+

:Murnbai



ANNEXURE "A'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under'Report on other Legal and Regulatorv itequirements, of ourreport of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub-section3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (,,the Act,,)

\A/e have audited the Lntemat financial controls over financial reporting of uditi premises private
Limiteri ("tircContpany")asof 3l"tN,farch 2024:rr,conjunctionwithour*.irtorthelndASFinanciai
statements of the Compan-v for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibflity for Internal Financial Controls

The CompanY's management ls responslble for establlshing anct maintainrng Lnternal financialcontrols based on the internal control over financial reportinf criteria established bv the Companyconsiclering the essentiai components of rnternai .ontrli statecl in the Guidance iriote on auctit oflnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reportrng issued bv the Institute of Chartered Accountantsof India (icAl)' These responsibilities include the clesigR, rmplementation ancl maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls that r,rrere operating effectively for ensuring the orrlerly antiefficient conduct of its business, tnclucling adherence to io.rrpurvt p"it.,"r,",rr; #;;;;i'niof itsassets' the prevention and detection of frauels and errors, the accuracy and completeness of theaccounttng tecorcls, and the timely preparation of reliable linancial inrorn-ration, as requirecl under theConrpanies At't 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Conrpany's Lntemal financial controls over financialreporting based on our audit. I,ve conducted our ,,riit ;n accorclance r,r.ith the Cuidance Note onAuclit of lnternal Financial Controls over Frnancial Reportrng (the "Guidance Note,,) issued bv theinstitute of Chariereci Accouniants of incjia anci ihe Sia;dardi-on Auciiting pr*r..riir"j 
""i",. s".r,*143(10) of the Companies Act,2013, to the extent appiicable to an audrt oflnter^al financial controls"Those Standards ancl the Guiciance Note require th-ai we comply with ethical requirements ancl planand perform the audit to obtarn reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financialcontrols over ftnancial reportrng was establishecl anci maintained ancl if such controls operatedeffectively Ln all material respects.

our audit involves performrng procedures to obtarn auclit evidenr:e about the adequacv of thernternai trnancial controis sYstem over financrai reporhng anci their operatrng effectrveness. our aucirtof internal financiai controls over financial reporting *.ira"a obtaining ar unclerstancling of ,rternalfinancial controls over financial reporting, .issessrng the risk that a urraterial weakness exists, andtesting and evaluating the design ancl operating effectiveness of internal control baseil on the assessedrisk' The procedures selectecl clepend 
9n Jhe iuclitor's iudgement, including the assessnrent of ther^isks of material misstatement of the 1nc1 AS Financial Statements, nhether ciue to fraud or error.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtainecl is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor our aucilt oprnion on the Companl"'s intemal frnancrai controls system over tinancial repoft1ng.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financiar Reporting

i"::::::r":_:.:"lTl f1na1cial control :::, filulciat reportins is a process designed

fi.]f-T:. 1.:TL""n's rnternai financrai controi over financiri ."fo,i*f r.T"a",

to plovide
of Incl AS

accounting
anci
and

procedures that (l) pertaln to the marntenance of records th;rl in reasonable



fairlv reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the compan-y; (2) provide reasonable
assural'lce that transactions at'e recoreieci as necessarv [o permrt preparahon oi llrd AS FLnanclai
Statements rn accordance with generallv accepted accountrng principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are betng made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and clirectors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisitron, use, or disposition of the company's assets that coulcl have a
material effect on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financlal reporting inciuding the
possibility of coilusron or rntproper management override of controls, n'Laterial misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be cletected. Also, projections of anv evaluatron of the internal
financial controls over ftniancial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
frnancial control over financial reportrng ma\r become rnadequate because of chianges in condrtions, 01-

that the degree of compliarrce with the pohcies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opiniory to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls svstem over financial
reportrng and such internal financial controls over financial reportrng w-ere operating effectively as at
31't N'larch 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established hv tfre
Compan-y considenng the essential components of rnternai controi stateci in the Curclance irioie on
Audit of Internal Financral Controls Over Financial Repor-ting issued bv the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

FoT BHUWANIA & AGRAWAL ASSOCIATES
(Cha rtered Accountants)
(Fn'm ii.egistratron no. i 0i483irv)

-36 u-lt--q_o{
Shubham Bhuwania
(Partrer)
Membership No.: 771789
U UtT\
Date
Place
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:07 /05/2024
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ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in parag aph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal ancl Regulatory Requirements' of our
report of even date)

Report on the statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2A20:

(i) (a) (A) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not hold any property, plant &
equipment as on the balance sheet date.
(a) (B) The Company did not have any intangible assets as on the balance sheet date.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us ancl on the basjs of our
examination of the records of the Companv, the Company did not hold anv property, plant &
equipment as on the balance sheet date. Accordingly, ciause 3(0&) of ihe Orclei is not
appircabie.

(c) The companv does not have any immovable propertv (other" than immovable propertres
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed rn favour of the
lessee) Accordingly, clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanatrons given to us and on the basis of our
exan-nnatron of the recorcis of the Company, the Companv has not revaiueci its property, piant
ancl equipnrent during the i.g61 as it ctid not holcl anv.

(e) According to the informahon and erplanatlons given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceeclings initiatecl or pending
agarnst the Companv for holcling any benami property under the Prohibltion of Benami
Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereundbr.

(a) According to the information and erplanatrons given to us, physical verification of
inventory and reportlng ln relation to sanre may not be applicable to the Companv as the
Company is rnto Real Estate Bustness of Construction/ Devetopment of properties.

(b) According to the information and explanahons given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctionecl working
caprtai itmrts 1n excess of five crore rupees, ln aggregate, irom hanks anci financiai institutron
on the basis of ser:urity of current assets at any point of time of the year. Accordingly, clause
3(iixb) of lhe Order is not applicable.

(iii) Accorcling to the information ancl explalrations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Companl, has not made investments,
provided guarantee or securitv. The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of
ioans to companles. l'irms, ol' Anv other partres ciurLng the year.

(a) The Companl' has provided loans or advances rn nature of loarr or stood guarantee, or
providecl securitv to anv other entity, as under -

(ii)

Based on the audit procedures carried on bv us iand as per the
given to us, the Companv has provicled loans or aclvances
guarantee, or provrtleci securrty to any other entifi, as treiolr,:

information and explanations
in nafure of loan, or stood



(Rs inLakhs)
Particulars Guarantees Security Loans Advances in

nature of loan
Aggregate amount durirrg the year

- Subsidiaries
- Others l,zog.gz

Balance outstanding as at balance
sheet date

- Subsidiaries
- Others g,o0o- sqg.ts

" Tltis corporate gtLarantee is gioen for tlrc loan taken by tlrc ultintate halding cotnTrany,.

(b) According to the rnformation and expltmations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, tn our opinion the investment macle, guarantees provided,
securitv grven during the vear and the terms and condrtions of the loans given and guarantees
provrded ciuflng the year are, prlma facre, not prelucLcrai to the mterest of the Cornpany.

(c) According to the infor:matron and explanatrons grven to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, in our opinion the
lepavment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulateci ancl the repayments or
receipts have been reguiar.

(d) According to the information and explanatrons given to us ancl on the hasis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no overclue amount for more than nrnety
davs in respect of loans given or advances made in nahlre of loan.

(e) According to the rnfolmation and explanations given to us and on the basrs of our
examinatlon of the lecords of the Companv, there is no ioan given falling clue durins the year,
which has bee-n renert'ed or extended or fresh loans grven to settle the overdues of existi,g
loans given to the same party.

(f) According to the information and explanations siven to us iand on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Compianl,, the Company has not grven an-y loans either
repayable on demand or without specif'r,rng any terms or periocl of repal,ment.

(iv) According to the rnformation anci explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examuration of the records of the company, the company has not made any investments, or
provrcieci guarantee or securltv as specifieci uncier section jg5;Lnci ig6 of the Act. in respect of
loan given bv the Company, in our opinion the pr"ovisions of Sectrons 185 and 186 of the Act
have been complied vr..ith.

(") The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are cleemed to be deposits
from the public. Accorclingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) According to the rnformatron and explimations given to us, the Central Government iras not
prescribed the marntenarce of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act. Accopdirgty, clause
3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii) (a) According to the rnformation and explanations given to us ancl on the basis of our
examtnation of the recorcls of the Conr.piarry, in our opinion amounts decluctecl/ accruecl in the
books of account in respect of undrsputecl statutory dues inclucling Goods and Services Tax
('CST'), Provrdent fund, Emplovees' State Insurance, lncome-tax, Dutv of C
other statutory dues have generallv been regularly deposited rtrith the a
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though there have been slight delay rn a few cases of Goods and Services Tax ('GST') ancl
Income-tax.

According to the rnformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the conlpany, no undisputed amounts payable rn respect of GST,
Provident fund, Employees' State Insurance, lncome-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other
statutory dues were tn an'ears as at 31 March 2A24 for a period of more than six months from
the clate they became payable.

(b) According to the Lnformation and expianatrons given to us and on the basis of our
examrnatron of the records of the companvr there are no statutor_y dues relating to CST,
Provident fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Dutv of Customs, Cess or other
statutory which have not been deposited with approprrate authorrttes on account of any
dispute.

(viii) According to the rnformation afld explanations siven to us and on the basis of our
examtnation of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrenclered or clisclosed
any transactions, prevtouslv unrecorder{ as income in the books of account, in the tax
assessments u.nder the Income-tax Act 1961 as income during the year.

(ix) (a) According to the rnformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans and borrowrng or rn the pavment of rnterest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the rnformation and explanations given to us and on the basrs
of our examination of the records of the Contpan-v, the Companl, has not been declared a
w-llful defaulter by any bank or financtal rnstitulion or sovernrnent or government authorit_y.

(c) In our opinion and accorctng to the rnformation and explanations given to us by the
management, tetm loan lt'ere applied for the purpose for rthich the loan w.ere obtarned.

(d) According to the information ancl expianations given to us ancl on an overall
examtnation of the balance sheet of the Compan_y, w-e report that no funcls raisecl on short
term basis have been used for long term purposes br. the companv.

(e) According to tire information and explanatrons given to us antl on an overall
examinatton of the financial statement of the Company, we report that the company has not
taken anv iuntis iront any entrtv or person on arcount ol'or to meet the ohirgatlons or lts
subsidiaries, associates or.ioint ventures as clefined under the Act.

(0 According to the information and explanatrons given to us and procedure performed by
us/ we report that company has not raised loan during the vear on the pledge of securities
held in rts subsicliaries, associates or lornt ventures.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any nloneys bv way of initial public offer or bv further public
offer (including clebt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the C)rder is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examrnation of the records of the Compan_y, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible clebentures
during the vear. Accordrngly,, clause 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable.

(a) Basecl on examination of the books and records of the conlpanv and to the
information and explaflations given to us, no fraud by the Company or

(xi)

been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

lng
y has



(b) Nlo report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed
bt' the auciitors in Form ADT-4 as prescubeci uncler Ruie i3 of Companres (Aucirt anci
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
Lry the Company cluring the year. According to the rnformation and explanations given to us,
no material fraud by or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticecl or
reported during the course of our auclit.

(xii) According to the rnformation ancl explanations given to us, the Compirny is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our oprnion and according to the information and the explanations given to us, the
transactions with the reiated partres were in compliance with Sec 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, w'here applicable and the details of the same have been drsclosed in the ind
A5 Frnancral Statements as requtreci by the appiicabie accountrng standarci.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on the informafion and explanations provided to us, the
company does not have an lnternal Auclit system and is not requirecl to have an internal audit
system as per Sec 138 of the Act.

(b) In our opinion and based on the rnformation and explanations provictecl to us, the
company does not have an Interrraj Aucirt s-\,stem anci rs not requireci to have an rnternal aucirt
svstem as per Sec 138 of the Act. Accordingll,, clause 3(xiv)(b) of the Orcler is not apphcable.

(xv) In our opinlon ancl according to the information ancl explanations given to us, the Companv
has not entered into anl'non-cash transactions wrth its drrectoru oi p"rror-rs connectetl to its
drrectors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act ire not applicable to the
Companv.

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registerecl under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
Inclia Acf 1934. Accor"dingll,, clause 3(xvi)(a) of tlre Order is not applicahle.

(b) The Compan-v is not requred to be registerect under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
Inclia Act, 1934. Accordinglv, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) The Compimy is not a Core lnvestment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of Indra. Accorcirnglr,, ciause:t(xvi)(c) of the Orcier rs not appirca-rrie.

(cl) The Companv is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core lnvestment
Companies Directions, 2016 as amencled). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order- is not
applicable.

(xvii) The Companv has incurrecl cash losses of Rs.1.44lakhs in the curent 1,ear anrl Rs. 0.Z7lakhs
in the immediatelv preceding financial vear.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutorv auditors during the 1,s3r". Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xix) According to the rnformation and explanations given to us ancl on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of finalcial
liabilities, other rnformation accompanying the Ind AS financial statements,
the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examinat{



supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that anv rnatertai uncertainty exrsts as on the ciate of tire auclrt report that the Conrpanv rs not
capable of meeting its liabilities existrng at the ctate of balance sheet as ancl w-hen they iall due
within a periocl of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that thls is not an
assurance as to the future vlabilitv of the Companv. lVe further state that our reportrng is
based on the facts up to the clate of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due r,r,ithur a periocl of one vear from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Companl, as and when thev fa1l due.

(xx) The requirement as stipulated bl. the provision of section are not applicable to the corrrpany.
Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) ancl 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicabJe.

FoT BHUWANIA & AGRAWAL ASSOCIATES
(Chartered Accountan ts)
(Frrnr Regrstration no. 10i

SWru,r-'q^ra
Shubham Bhuwania
(Partner)
Menrbership No.: 177789
UDii{
Date
Place

:2417 t789BKBHZj17i1
:07 /05/2024
:lVlumbar



Uditi Premises Private Limited
CIN: U45201MH20O6PTC1627 23
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024
(1 In millions, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Noteno Asat Asat
31stMarch,2024 31stMarch,2023

ASSETS
A Non-currentassets

al Deferred tax assets [Net)

B Currentassets
al Inventories
bl Financial assets
i) Trade receivables
ii) Cash and cash equivalents
iiil Bank balances other than (ii) above
iv'l Loans
v) Other current financial assets
c) otler current assets
d') lncome tax assets [Net)

TOTAL

EOUITYAND LIABILITIES
A EquiW

al Equity share caDital
bl Other equiW

tA)
Liabilities
Non-current Iiabilities
al Financial liabilities
il Borrowings

B Currentliabilities
a'l Financial liabilities
il Short term borrowings
ii) Trade oavables
- Amount due to Micro and small enterprises
- Amount due to other than Micro and small
iiil Other financial liabilities
bl Other current liabilities
c) Provisions

fcl

TOTAI. (A+B+CI

Sigaificant accounting policies and notes to financial
statements

For Bhuwania & Agrawal Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101483W

5BA t)v)eF\ ra
Shubham Bhurvania
Partner
Membership No.: 171789
uDiNN;;Lt!1-1{89 BrBH
Place: Mumbai
Date|TthMav202+

3.37

fA)

5

6

8
9
10
11
72

1t2.69

L.48
2.87
1.35

9L.79
0.07

15.98
0.09

39.46

0.10
1.31
1.1s
3.70

t3.79
0.01

226.32

13
74

0.10
l'10.001

0.10
r0.891

f9.90) ao.79i

15 100.00

rB) 100.oo

L6
L7

18
t9

25.98

2.46
6.13

104.62

4.04

0.L2
0.10
0.21

55.83

139.54
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For and on behalfofthe Board of Directors of
Uditi Premises Private Limited

$,
RalanThomas
Director
tDlN :00634576)

Place: Mumbai
Date:7th Mav2O24

6()-29

Thomas
Director

pr'%
kt#

Zrtrtt (DIN : 00318419)

/,;,lL-- ---{
1i.i L'i,,:-...
:: 'l ^- ;,,ll"h
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Uditi Premises Private Limited
CIN: U45 2 0 1MH2O O 6PT Ct627 23
Statement ofDrofit and loss for the period ended 31st March 2024
(1 In millions" except share and per share data" unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Noteno, Yearended Year ended
31stMarch,2024 31stMarch,2023

A Income
Other income

Total lncome (A)

B ExDenses

0.05 0.04

o"o4

Operating and proiect expenses
Changes in inventories ofconstruction work in proqress
Finance costs
Other expenses

Total expenses [Bl

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items & tax (A - B) (Q

Tax e:<penser

- Current tax

- Deferred tax - Charee/ fCredit)
Total tax exDense fDl

Profit/(loss) after tax (C - Dl(E'

Other comprehensive income / floss)
a) (i) ttems not to be reclaisified subsequently to Statement of
Profit and Loss

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will be classified to profit
or loss

b) (i) Items that will be reclassified subsequently to statement of
Profit and Loss

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be classified to profit
or loss

Other comprehensive incomel (loss) for the year (F)

Total comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year (E + FJ

Basic and diluted earnings/ (loss) per share

Equiff shares [Face value of{ 10 eachl

Significant accounting policies and notes to financial
statement

-*A...-clna
ShubhamBhuwania t'
Partner
Membership No. : L7L789
uDrN No.: zr1 t1-ilB9 Bk BH Z. jt 1 I I
Place: Mumbai

Date: 7th Mav 2024

27
22
23
2+

62.87
{73.23)

5.64
17.24

16.23
r16.48)

0.35
0.09

o.19

c

D

E

F

(12.471

t3.371

(0.14)

(e.11) (0.14)

?7

1to35

(e10.e2) (14.41)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Uditi Premises Private Limited

l

\/,--J\* -/

Raian Thomas
Director
fDIN: 006345761

Thomas
Director
(DIN:003184191

PIace: Mumbai

#*SEl lro-\ /--w
Date:7th May

.i:.''
Chartered Accountants
Firm Resistration No. 101483W



Uditl Premises Private Limited
CIN: U4S201MH2 0OGPT Cl62l23
Statement ofchanges in equity forthe year ended 31st March, 2024
(Amount in ruDees, exceDt shorc and Der share data, unless otheMise statcd)

(a) Equi$sharecaDital

(b) Otherequitv

ParHculars s& Total othcr equity
d Err

Balance as at 1st Aptil,z|Z3
Profit/ (loss) for the year ended 3 1st March 2024

f0.89t
19.111

tu.u),
(9.1 1)

Balance as at 31th March,2024 11 0-ool al o_oo1

(loss) for the year ended 3 1st March 2023

(Refer note 141

The notes referred to above form an inteAral part ofthe standalone financial statements

As per our audit report ofeven date

ForBhuwania &Agrawal For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
Uditi Premises Private Limited

4v
Ralan Thomas
Director
fDlN:00634576)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 7th Mav 2024

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reeistration No. 10

SBA
Shubham Bhuwania
Partner
Membership No.: 171789
uDINNo.: 2L1141+89 6k
Place: Mumbai
Date':TthMav 2024

Thomas
Director
IDIN:00318419]

B

p"%
kt#'7C 

1,7



UdiU Premises Private Limited
CIN: U45 2 0 IMH?OO 6PT C1627 23
Statement ofcash llows for the period ended 31st March 2024
{l In millions, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stateil)

Particulars Year ended
31st March,2024

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit /(lossl before taxes

Adiustrnents for:
Interest income from Fixed deposit
Interest expenses

ODeradnq profit / (loss) before working capital changes

Movements in working capital : Including Current and Non-current]

(lncrease) / decrease in loans, trade receivable and other assets

(lncrease'l / decrease in inventories
Increase / (decrease) in trade payable, other liabilities and
provisions

Adiustment for:
Direct taxes Daid (includine tax deducted at sourcel
Net cash senerated/ fused inl from operating activities...fA)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIGS
Investment in Fixed deDosit during the vear
Interest income from Fixed deposit during the year
Net cash fused in) / ftom ihvestins activities... (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Lons term borrowinqs
Proceeds from short tenxt borrowings
Interest paid

Net cash (used inl / from financing activldes... (Cl

Net increase / (decreasel in cash and cash equivalents (A+ B+Cl
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofthe year (Refer note [ii)
below)
Cash and cash equivalents at end ofthe vear
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and caih eguivalents

Notesi

(L2.471 t0.14)

t0.05)
5.53

(0.04)

(6.9e)

(e0.6e)

(73.231
57.35

(o.1e)

(t4.24)

r15.48)
26.50

(113.s7)

t0.08)

ft.4L1

r0.05)
0.05

_ o.oo

100.00
27.94
ts.s3l

4.03

116.41 4.O3

to.3nl
0.10

2.87

fi) Cash flow statement has been prepared under "indirect method" as set out in Ind AS 7 - ,'Cash Flow Statement,'.
[iiJ Breakup ofcash and cash equivalent is as given below:

Signilicant accounting policies and notes to financial
statement

1to35

The notes referred to above form an integral nart ofthe standalone financial statements

As per our renort of even date

For Bhurvania &Agrarval
Chartered Accountants
Firm Resistration No. 101483W

,1
. _t )

-I:?)u 
.-c:,c

Shubhanr Bhuwania
Partner
Membership No.: 171789

For and on behalfofthe Board of
Udid Premlses Private Liltritetl

Yr
Raian Thomas
DirectoruDINNo.: zt-l L+{+gqBK BUZ.Tl-l3.l

Place: Mumbai
Date:7th Mav2024

Thomas
l)irector
fDIN : 00318419]



2.

Uditi Premises Private Limited
CIN No: U45201MH20 O6PTC[6Z7 Zg
Material Accounting Policies to Financial Statements for the year ended 31"t March2OZ4
(Amount in rupees millions, except share and per share data unless otherwise stated)

1. Company'sbackground

Uditi Premises Private Limited ("the Company') is a private limited company domiciled and
incorporated in India under the Companies Act, 2013 vide clN No. U45201Mu2oo6prcloz 223 and,
incorporated on 1?* fune 2006. The registered office ofthe Company is located at 301,3rd Floor,
Aman Chambers, Veer Savarkar Marg opp. Bengal Chemicals, pribtridevi Mumbai, Maharashtra -
400 025.

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of real estate development in India.

These Financial Statements are approved by the Company's Board of Directors at its meeting held
onTth May 2024.

Basis ofpreparation

Statement of compliance with IndAS

These financial statementsiave been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
(hereinafter referred to as the'lnd AS'J as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuan't to Section
133 of the Companies Ac\ 2ol3 read with Rule 3 of the Companles (lndian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting
policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in ihe fi-nancial statements.

Significant Accounting Policies

Current and non.current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

' Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.. Held primarily for the purpose of trading. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting perio4 or
' Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged oi used to settle a liability for at

least twelve months after the reporting period.

A liability is current when:
o It is expected to be settled in normal operating rycleo It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
' It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
' There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of ttre iiiUitity for at teast twelve months

after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-currenL Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
classified as non-current assets and liabilities, respectively.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition ofassets for processing and their realisation
in cash and cash equivalents.

Theoperating cycle ofthe Companyrs real estate operations varies from project to project depending
on the size ofthe projec! type ofdevelopment, proiect complexiues and ielated'apirovati. assetl
and Liabilities are classifled into current and non-current baied on the operating cycie.

Functional and presentation of currency

The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees which is also the Company's functional
currency. All amounts are rounded to the nearest rupees in Millions.

3.

3.1.

ffi
3.2.



Uditi Premises Private Limited
C IN No: U 4 52 O I'MHZ O O 6PT C1627 23
Material Accounting Policies to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March2024
(Amount in rupees millions, except share and per share dat4 unless otherwise stated)

3.3. Fairvaluemeasurement

Fairvalue is the price thatwould be received to sell an asset orpaid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A fair value measurement
assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the
principal market for the asset or liability or in the absence of a principal marke! in the most
advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal market or the most advantageous
market must be accessible to the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assumingthat market participants act in their economic
best interesl

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
Senerate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in tlre circumstances and for which
suflicient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Financial Statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole. The fair value hierarchy is described as below:

Level t - Unadjusted quoted price in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.
Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly
Level 3 - unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the Financial Statements at fair value on a recurring
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
re-assessing categorization at the end ofeach reporting period.

For the purpose offair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes ofassets and liabilities
on the basis oft}te nature, characteristics and risks ofthe asset or liability and the level offair value
hierarchy.

Fair values have been determined for measurement and / or disclosure purpose using methods as
prescribed in "lndAS 113 FairValue Measurement".

Use of estimates and iudgements

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities as on the date of the
Financial Statements and reported amounts ofincome and expenses for the periods presented. The
Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the Financial
Statements were prepared. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised
and future periods are affected"

Key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Significant estimates and critical judgement in
applying these accounting policies are described below:

3.4.L. Significantestirnates
..;,}

r ,1
\? /

f;, t+i/ /' \' /
i"'Lql"ffis

uJTe,rg
i) Revenue recognition and construction workin progress

,,t\-
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Uditi Premises Private Limited
CIN No: U452 01MH2 0 O6PT C1627 23
Material Accounting Policies to Financial Statements for the year ended 31"t MarchZua4
(Amount in rupees millions, except share and per share data, unless otherwise statedl

. Revenue to be recognized, stage ofcompletion, projections ofcost and revenues expected from
project and realization ofthe construction work in progress have been determined based on
management estimates which are based on current market situations/ technical evaluations.

o In respect of real estate proiect (Construction work in progress) which are at initial
preparatory stage [i.e. acquisition of land / development rights], realization of the
construction work in progress have been determined based on management estimates of
commercial feasibility and management expectation of future economic benefits from the
projects. These estimates are reviewed periodically by management and revised whenever
required.

The consequential effect of such revision in estimates is considered in the year of revision and in
the balance future period ofthe projecL These estimates are dynamic in nature and are dependent
upon various factors like eligibility ofthe tenants, changes in the area, approval and other factors.
Changes in these estimates can have significant impact on the financial results of the Company and
its comparability with the previous year however quantification of the impact due to change in
said estimates cannot be quantified.

ii) Definedbenefitobligations

The cost ofdefined benefit gratuity plan and the presentvalue ofthe gratuityobligation along with
leave salary are determined using actuarial valuations, An actuarial valuation involves making
various assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortalit5r, discount rate, attrition rates
and anticipation of future salary increases. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and
its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

ii| Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be measured based on quoted price in active markets since they are unquoted their value
is measured using valuation technique including the discounted cash flow (DCF) model The inputs
to these models are taken from observable markets where possiblg but where this is not feasible,
a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. fudgements include considerations
of inputs such as liquidity rish credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these
factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

3.+.2. Significant management iudgement iu applying accounting policies and estimation
uncertainty

i) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required the
Company estimates the asset's recoverable amounL Where the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amounl

ii) Impairment of financial dssets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected credit loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation based on industry practice, Company's past
history and existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each
reporting period.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

Recognition and measurement L.ps,r,

i',="-

-*Y8 *

3.5.



Uditi Premises Private Limited
CIN No: U452 01MH2 0 0 6PT C1627 23
Material Accounting Policies to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March2O24
(Amount in rupees millions, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Properties plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. Cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment includes purchase price including non - refundable taxes and duties, borrowing
cost directly attributable to the quali$ring asse! any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset
to the location and condition necessary for its intended use and the present value ofthe expected
cost for the dismantling/decommissioning of the asseL

Parts fmajor componentsJ of an item of property, plant and equipments having different useful lives
are accounted as separate items ofproperty, plant and equipments.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit
and loss as incurred.

Capital work-in-progress comprises of cost incurred on property, plant and equipment under
construction / acquisition that are not yet ready for their intended use at the Balance Sheet Date.

Depreciation and useful tives

Depreciation on the property, plantand equipment [othert]ran capital work in progress) is provided
on a written down value (WDV) over their useful lives which is in consonance of useful life
mentioned in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual
values are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-
recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition ofthe asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and
loss when the asset is de-recognised.

Leases

The determination of whether a contract is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
contract at t}te inception ofthe lease. The contract is, or contains, a lease iftlte contract provide lessee,
the right to conffol the use ofan identified asset for a period oftime in exchange for consideration. A
lessee does not have the right to use an identified asset il at incepdon of the contracg a lessor has a
substantive right to substitute the asset throughout the period ofuse.

The Company accounts for the lease arrangement as follows:

(i) Where the Company entity is the lessee

The Company applies single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short
term leases and leases of low value assets. On the commencement of t}te lease, the Company, in its
Balance Sheet recognize the right of use asset at cost and lease liability at present value of the lease
payments to be made over the lease term.

Subsequently, the right of use asset are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment loss. Lease liability are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, The lease payment made, are apportioned between the finance charge and the
reduction of lease tiability, and are recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Lease deposits given are a financial asset and are measured at amortised cost under Ind AS 109 since
it satisfies Solely Payment of Principal and Interest (SPPI) condition. The difference between the
present value and the nominal value ofdeposit is considered as prepaid rent and recognised over the
lease term. Unwinding of discount is treated as finance income and recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.
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Uditi Premises Private Limited
CIN No: U452 01MH2 0 O6PT Ct627 23
Material Accounting Policies to Financial Statements for the year ended 31"t March2O24
(Amount in rupees millions, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

(ii) Where the Company entity is the lessor

The lessor needs to classiff its leases as either an operating Iease or a finance lease. Lease
arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vestwith
the lessor are recognized as operating lease. The Company has only operating lease and accounts the
same as follows:

Assets given under operating leases are included in investment properties. Lease income is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on straight line basis over the lease term, unless there
is another systematic basis which is more representative of the time pattern of the lease.

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount ofthe leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income.

Lease deposits received are financial instruments (financial liability) and are measured at fair value
on initial recognition. The difference between the fair value and the nominal value of deposits is
considered as rent in advance and recognised over the lease term on a straight line basis. Unwinding
of discount is treated as interest expense (finance cost) for deposits received and is accrued as per
the EIR method.

Intangible assets and amortisation

Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable
to asset will flow to the Company and the cost of asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets
are stated at cost of acquisition/development less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment loss if any.

Cost of an intangible asset includes purchase price including non - refundable taxes and duties,
borrowing cost directly attributable to the qualifying asset and any directly attributable expenditure
on making the asset ready for its intended use.

Intangible assets under development comprises of cost incurred on intangible assets under
development that are not yet ready for their intended use as at the Balance Sheet date.

Goodwill arising on business combination is initially measured at cosq being the excess of the
aggregate ofthe consideration ffansferred over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed.

Amortization and useful lives

Computer softwares are amortized in 3 years on Wriften Down Value (WDV). Amortisation methods
and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end and adiusted prospectively.

In case of Goodwill related to Business Combination, after initial recognition, goodwill is measured
at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. In case such goodwill paid for acquisition is in
relation to underlying real estate proiect, impairment co-inside with the revenue recognition from
the underlying project and accordingly impairment provision is made in line wit}r revenue
recognition. Goodwill, other than related to underlying real estate project is only tested for
impairmenL

In case of assets purchased during the year, amortization on such assets is calculated on pro-rata
basis from the date ofsuch addition.

Impairment of non-Iinancial assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at
impairment based on internal / external factors. .

each balance sheet date for any indication of
An impairment wherever the

3.8.
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carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount The recoverable amount is the higher
ofa) fair value ofassets less cost of disposal and b) its value in use. Value in use is the present value
offuture cash flows expected to derive from an assets or Cash-Generating Unit (CGU).

Based on the assessment done at each balance sheet date, recognised impairment loss is further
provided or reversed depending on changes in circumstances. After recognition of impairment loss
or reversal of impairment loss as applicable, the depreciation charge for the asset is adjusted in
future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a
systematic basis over its remaining useful life. If the conditions leading to recognition of impairment
losses no longer exist or have decreased, impairment Iosses recognised are reversed to the extent it
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined after considering
depreciation / amortisation had no impairment loss been recognised in earlier years.

Inventories

Inventory of finished units are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value.

Construction work in progress ICWIP] is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. CWIP includes
cost of land, premium or fees paid in connection with acquisition of transferable development rights,
sub-development rights, initial costs for securing projects, initial premium paid on
assignment/transfer of proiect, construction costs, cost of redevelopment, settlement of claims
relating to land, and attributable borrowing cost and expenses incidental to the projects undertaken
by the Company to projecL In case of projects at initial stage, net realisable value is computed based
on the management estimate of future realisable value.

Construction costs include all cost related to development of real estate proiect and exclude all costs
pertaining to selling and marketing activities which are considered as indirect cost and are directly
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.10. Revenuerecognition

(i) Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue from contracts with customer is recognised, when control of the goods or seryices are
transferred to the customeq at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company
is expected to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company assesses its
revenue arrangements against specific criteria in order to determine ifit is acting as principal or
agent The Company concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements.
The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Revenue is recognized as follows:

(a) Revenue from contract with customers

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/ receivable, taking into
account contractually defined terms ofpayment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf
of the government and is net of rebates and discounts. The Company assesses its revenue
arrangements against specific criteria to determine if it is acting as principal or agenl The
Company has concluded that it is acting as a principal in all ofits revenue arrangements.

Revenue is recognised in the income statement to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably.

The Company has applied five step model as per Ind AS 115 'Revenue from contracts with
customers' to recognise revenue in the Financial Statements, The Company satisfies a
performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

a) The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's
performance as the Company performs; or

3.9.
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b) The Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the
asset is created or enhanced; or
c) The Company's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company
and the entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

For performance obligations where any of the above conditions are not met, revenue is
recognised at t}le point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue is recognised either at point oftime or over a period oftime based on various conditions
as included in the contracts with customers.

(ii) Finance income

Finance income is recognised as it accrues using the Effective Interest Rate (EIRJ method.
Finance income is included in other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

When calculating the EIR" the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, erftension, call and
similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

(iii)Revenue from lease rentals and related income

Lease income is recognised in t}re Statement of Profit and Loss on straight line basis over the
lease term, unless there is another systematic basis which is more representative of the time
pattern ofthe lease. Revenue from lease rentals is disclosed net ofindirect taxes, ifany.

Revenue from property management service is recognised at value of service and is disclosed
net of indirect taxes, if any

(iv) Dividend income

Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, which is
generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

(v) Other income

Other incomes are accounted on accrual basis, except interest on delayed payment by debtors
and liquidated damages which are accounted on acceptance of the Company's claim.

3,11. Foreigncurrencytransaction

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date ofthe transaction. As at the Balance Sheet date, foreign currenry monetary items are fanslated
at closing exchange rate. Exchange difference arising on settlement or translation offoreign currenry
monetary items are recognised as income or expense in the year in which they arise.

Foreign currency non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost are reported using the
exchange rate at the date oftransactions,

3.!2. Employee benefits

o Shorttermemployeebenefits

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short term employee benefits and they are recognized as an expense at the
undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee
renders the related service,

o Post-employment benefits & other long term benefits
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a. Defined contribution plan

The defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company
contributes fixed contribution to a Government Administered Fund and will have no
obligation to pay further contribution. The Company's defined contribution plan comprises
ofProvident Fund, LabourWelfare Fund Employee State Insurance Scheme, National Pension
Scheme, and Employee Pension Scheme. The Company's contribution to defined contribution
plans are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee
renders the related service.

b. Post-employment benefit and other long term benefits

The Company has defined benefit plans comprising ofgratuity and other long term benefits
in the form of leave benefits. Company's obligation towards gratuity liability is unfunded. The
present value ofthe defined benefit obligations and other Iong term employee benefits is
determined based on actuarial valuation using the proiected unit credit method" The rate
used to discount defined benefit obligation is determined by reference to marketyields atthe
Balance Sheet date on Indian Government Bonds for the estimated term ofobligations.

For gratuity plan, re-measurements comprising o[ [a) actuarial gains and losses, [b) the effect
ofthe asset ceiling (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liabilityJ and [c) the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the
post-employment benefits liability) are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through other comprehensive income in
the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to statement of profit
and loss in subsequent periods.

Gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of defined benefit plan are recognised when
the curtailment or settlement occurs.

Actuarial gains or losses arising on account of experience adjustment and the effect of
changes in actuarial assumptions for employee benefit plan [ot]rer than gratuity] are
recognized immediately in the Statement of Proflt and Loss as income or expense.

3.13. Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs {net of interest income on temporary investrnents) that are directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of
t}te respective asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualiffing asset is
an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period oftime to get ready for its intended use or sale.
Ancillary cost of borrowings in respect of loans not disbursed are carried forward and accounted as
borrowing cost in the year ofdisbursement ofloan. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the
period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist ofinterest expenses calculated as per effective
interest method, exchange difference arising from foreign currenry borrowings to the extent they are
treated as an adjustment to the borrowing cost and other costs that an entity incurs in connection
with the borrowing of funds.

3.14. Taxes on income

Tax expenses for the year domprises of current tax, deferred tax charge or credit and adjustments of
taxes for earlier years. In respect of amounts adjusted outside profit or loss (i.e. in other
comprehensive income or equity), the corresponding tax effect, ifany, is also adiustgd outside profit
or loss.

Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reportinC
date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax
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allowances to the extent that it is probable that future axable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilides
are offset ifa legally enforceable right exists to set offcurrent tax assets against current tax liabilities
and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which such deferred tax assets can be utilized. In situations where the Company
has unused tax losses and unused tax credits, deferred tax assets are recognised only if it is probable
that they can be utilized against future taxable profits. Deferred tax assets are reviewed for the
appropriateness oftheir respective carrying amounts at each Balance Sheet date.

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises
previously unrecognised deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profit allow deferred tax assets to be recovered.

3.15. Cash & cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances, deposits with banls (other than on
lien) and all short term and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.16. Cashflowstatement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects oftransactions ofa non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals ofpast or future operating cash
receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash
flows. The cash flows from operating investing and financing activities are segregated.

3.17. Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation flegal or constructive) as a
result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. If the effect of time value of money is
material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the
risk specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage
oftime is recognised as a finance cosL These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted
to reflect the current best estimates.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation in respect ofwhich likelihood ofoutflow ofresources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance
sheet date.

3.18. Earningspershare

Basic earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the
shareholders' and weighted average number ofshares outstanding during the year, The weighted
average numbers of shares also includes fixed number of equity shares that are issuable on
conversion ofcompulsorily convertible preference shares, debentures or any other instrumen! from
the date consideration is receivable (generally the date of their issue) of such instruments.

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to
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the year including share options, convertible preference shares and debentures, except where the
result would be anti-dilutive. Potential equity shares that are converted during the year are included
in the calculation ofdiluted earnings per share, from the beginning ofthe year or date ofissuance of
such potential equity shares, to the date ofconversion.

3,19. Financialinstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities fother than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value ofthe financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

3.19.1. Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets tltat require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost
or fair value, depending on the classification ofthe financial assets.

Classift cation of linancial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost
(except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition):

r the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms ofthe instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and
of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discountsJ through the expected life ofthe debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period
to the gross carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial
assets classified as at FWPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the
"Other income" line item.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irievocable election (on an instrument-by-
instrument basis) to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income
pertaining to investments in equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the equity
investment is held for trading. These elected investments are initially measured at fair value plus
transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from ,. I .,t.,t .,.
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A financial asset is held for trading if:

r It has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

o On initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company
manages together and has a recent actual pattern ofshort-term profit-taking; or

r It is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial
guarantee. Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss
when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not
represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be
measured reliably. Dividends recognised in profit or loss are included in the'Other income'line
item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVIPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects
on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for
investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Financial assets at FWPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any
gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and
is included in the 'Other income' line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when
the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of
part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss [ECL) model based on
'simplified approach' for the financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss
allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount
equal to the twelve month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial
recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses
(or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is
required to be recognized is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in statement of profit and loss,

De-recognition of fi nancial asset

The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to
pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred
financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a

collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the sum ofthe consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised
in profit or loss if such gain or Ioss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or Ioss on disposal
ofthat financial asseL

On de-recognition ofa financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g, when the Company retains an
option to repurchase part of a transferred assetJ, the Company allocates the previous carrying

ffi,W9
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amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognise under continuing
involvemenf and the part it no longer recognises on the basis ofthe relative fair values ofthose parts
on the date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is
no longer recognised and the sum ofthe consideration received for the part no longer recognised
and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other comprehensive
income is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in
profit or loss on disposal of that financial asseL A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised
in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be recognised and
the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair values ofthose parts.

3.19.2. Financial liability and equity instrument

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as eitler financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance ofthe contractual arrangements and the definitions ofa
financial liability and an equity instrument

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the
purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method or at FVTPL

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualiff for de-
recognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee contracts
issued by the Company, and commitments issued by the Company to provide a loan at below-market
interest rate are measured in accordance with the specific accounting policies set out below.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent
consideration recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS
103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

r ithas been incurred principally forthe purpose ofrepurchasingitin the nearterm; or
r on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the

Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern ofshort-term profit-taking; or
o it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrumenL

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading or contingent consideration
recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies,
may be designated as at FWPL upon initial recognition if:

o such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise;

o the financial liability forms part of a Company of financial assets or financial liabilities or
both, which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Company's documented risk management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that basis; or
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o it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind AS 109
permits the entire combined contract to be designated as at FWPL in accordance with Ind
AS 109.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-
measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the 'Other income' line item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPI" the amount
ofchange in the fair value ofthe financial liability that is atFibutable to changes in the credit risk of
that liability is recognised in otler comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of
changes in the liability's credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit risk are
recognised in profit or loss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability is always
recognised in profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability's credit risk that
are recognised in other comprehensive income are reflected immediately in retained earnings and
are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitrnents issued by the Company that
are designated by the Company as at fair value through profit or loss are recogaised in profit or loss,

Financial liabilities subsequendy measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amortised cost at t}te end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial
liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective
interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the
'Finance costs' line item. The effective interest method is a method of calculating t}te amortised cost
of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral part ofthe effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability or (where
appropriate) a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount on initial recognition.

Compound financial instruments

The liability component of a compound financial insEument is recognised initially at fair value of a
similar liability that does not have an equity componenl The equity component is recognised initially
as the difference between the fair value of the compound financial instrument as a whole and the fair
value of the liability component Any directly attributable transaction costs are allocated to the
liability and the equity components, if material, in proportion to their initial carrying amounts.

Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability component of a compound financial instrument is
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. The equity component of a
compound financial instrument is not re-measured subsequent to initial recognition except on
conversion or expiry.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Reclassification

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and
financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if
there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are

ffi
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external or internal changes which are significant to the Company's operations. A change in the
business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is
significant to its operations. Ifthe Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting
period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously
recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest

De-recognition of financial liabilities

The Company de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with
substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability
and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of
an existing financial liability fwhether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is
accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new
financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability de-recognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

3.20. Business Combinations under common conkol

Business Combinations involving entities or business under common control are accounted for using
the pooling of interest method.

Under pooling of interest method, the assets and liabilities of the combining entities or businesses
are reflected at their carrying amounts after making adjustments necessary to harmonise the
accounting policies. The financial information in the Financial Statements in respect of prior periods
is as ifthe business combination had occurred from the beginning ofthe preceding period in the
Financial Statements, irrespective ofthe actual date oftle combination. The identity ofthe reserves
is preserved in the same form in which they appeared in the standalone financial statements of the
transferor and the difference, ifany, between the amount recorded as share capital issued plus any
additional consideration in the form of cash or other assets and amount of share capital of the
transferor is transferred to capital reseryes,

3.21. Demand control accounB trade receivable and unbilled revenue

i. Demand control account represents amount billed to customer as per the agreed payment plan
with respective customers reduced by the value of revenue recognized as on tlte Balance Sheet
date.

ii, Trade receivable represents tIe amount receivable from customers as on the balance sheet date
against the amount billed to customers as per the agreed payment plans with respective
customers.

iii. Unbilled revenue represents revenue recognized based on percentage of completion method
over and above the amount due as per the payment plan agreed with the customers.

3.22. Recent pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For
the year ended March 3L,2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the
existing standards applicable to the Company.
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Reconciliation of tax expenses and the accounting profit multiplied by applicable tax rate for respective years is as
given below:

(al
Note:
The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities in and only ifit has a legally enforceable right to set offcurrent tax assets and
current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
aut}lority.

Income tax recognised in the Statement ofProfit and Loss:4,2

Deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) As at
31st March, 2024

As at
31st March, 2023

Significant components ofnet deferred tax assets and liabilities

Defeffed tax assets
Carried forward losses as per lncome Tax Ac! 1961

Sub-total [A)

Deferred tax liabilities

sub-totat (B)
Total

Less: Deferred tax asset not recognized due to uncertainty ofrealizability of
losses

Defened tar asset( /fl iehilitvl

3.37 0.12

3,37 o.t2

3.37 i.,,
0.12

3.37

Particulars As at
31st March, 2O24

As at
31st March, 2023

rront betore tax (aJ
Income tax rate as applicable (b)
Income tax liabiliw/fasset) as per applicable tax rate [a X b]

(i) Deferred tax asset not recognized on losses incurred due to uncertainty of
realization
(ii) Deferred tax asset not recognized on losses in earlier years, now
recoglized

Tax expense reported in the Statement ofProfit and Loss

(t2.47)
26.O0Vo

8.24)

(0.12)

(0.14)
26.0OVo

(0.041

0.04

r?.171

Particulars As at
31st Merch. 2024

As at
31 st Merch- 2023

In respect ofthe current year

Deferred tax
Deferred tax charge/ fCredit)

Total tax fcredit)/ expense recognized in current year

(3.37)

r? 171

(3.371

lnventories

[At lower ofcost or net realisable value)
As at

31st March, 2024
As at

31st March,2023

Construction work-in-progress

fotrl

7t2.69 39.46

11' Aq ?q LA

4



Uditi Premises Private Limited
CIN: U452 0 1MH20 o 6PT C1627 23
Notes formins part of the Flnancial statements for the vear ended 31st March 2024
(1 In millions, except share and Der share data, unless othenuise stated)

6.1 Trade receivable ageing schedule:

There were no receivables due bv directors or anv ofthe officers ofthe Comoanv,

In determining the allowances for credit losses of trade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient by
computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix, The provision matrix takes
into account historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information, The expected credit loss
allowance is based on the ageing ofthe receivables that are due and rates used in the provision matrix.

Fixed deposit with bank represent t 1.35 Million as at 31st March2024 (As at 31st March 2023: { 1.31 MillionJ keptwith
Bank as margin money for guarantee given by bank to Government and other authorities on behalfofthe Company.

6.2

6.3

Trade receivable
(Unsecure4 considered good, unless otherwise stated)

As at
31st March. 2024

As at
31stMarch,2023

-Considered good

Sub-total
Less: Allowance for exDected credit loss
Total

1.48

1.48

1Le
Ihe above amount includes -
- receivables from related parties
- Others 1.48

1LA

Trade receivables As at
?l ct M.r.h 2n%

As at
31st March. 2023

Undlsputed Trade Receivables-considered good

- Less than 6 months
-6Months-1vear
- 1-2 years
- 2-3 years

!!ore than 3 vears

1.48

fotal 7-4A

Cash and cash equivaleut As at
31st March, 2024

As at
3lstMarch,2023

Balances with bank
- In current accounts
- Cash in hand

Total

2:87 0.08
0.03

2_87 n ln

Dther bank balance As at
3lst March, 2024

As at
3lst March, 2023

In Fixed Deposits:
- With maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months from
reporting date

Total

1.35 1.31

{ 2( 't ?1

Loans and advances

IUnsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
As at

31st March, 2024
As at

3lst March, 2023

Loans and advances to related parties fRefer note 9.1 and 26J

Total

97.79 1.15

o{ 70 t't(

ffi



UdiH Premises Private Llmited
CIN: U45201MH2OO6PTC[627 23
Notes formins part ofthe Financial Statements for the vear ended 31st March 2024
({ In millions, except share and per share data, unless otherwise statedl

9.1 Disclosures of loans or advances in the nature of loans sranted to Dromoters. d

or advances in
the nature of loans

As required under section 186(4) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 loan given to the retated parties is for general business
purpose.

tz

Disclosures of loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMPs)

or advance in the nature

As at
31st March, 2024

As at
31stMarch,2O23

Other current financial assets
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

As at
3lst March, 2024

As at
31st March, 2023

Security deposit with Government authorities
0ther receivable from related parw fRefer note 26)

Total

o:07 0.07
3.62

o,o7 3,70

other current assets

[Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise statedJ
As at

3lst March, 2024
As at

31st March, 2023

Balances with sovernment authorities
Prepaid expenses
Advance against property
Advances to suppliers and others

Total

t1.91)
LO.96

2.40
4.52

0.07
70.62

3.10

15.98 t3,79

Income tax assets (net) As at
3lst March, 2024

As at
31st March, 2023

Income tax fnet ofprovisions)

fotal

0.09 0.01

o_oq onl

9,2

10

ll
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Uditi Premises Private Limited
CIN: U45 2 0 lMHzoo 6PT Ct627 23
Notes formins part ofthe Financial statements for the vear ended 31st March 2024(l In millions, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Terms/ riqhts attached to equitv shares :
The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of t 10. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per.share. ln the event of liquidation of the co;pany, the holders of equity shares will be
entitled to receive any ofthe remaining assets of the Company, after distribution ofail preferential amounts. However, there
are no preferential amounts inter se equity shareholders. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity
shares held by the shareholders (after due adiustment in case shares are not fu[y paid up).

Reconciliation of0re number ofshares outsanding is set out below:
There has been no change/ movements in number ofshares outstanding at the beginning and at the year end.

Details ofshareholders holdine more than S o/o shares

13.1

13.4 Details of Promoter Shareholding in the ComDany

P!'omoter Name No ofshares /o oftotal shares 7o chanse durins
As at 31st March 2024
Accord Estate Private Limited 9.100 91.000/n Not applicable
Surai Estate Develooers Limited 900 9. Not applicable

As at 3lst March 2023
Accord Estate Private Limited 9. 91. ot annlicahle
Surai Estate Develoners l-imited icable

Share capital As at
31st March, 2024

As at
31stMarch,2023

Authorised capital
Ordinary Shares of t 10 each
Number ofShares
Amount

Total

Issued subscribed and pald-up share capital
Ordinary Shares of t 10 each
Number ofShares
Amount

Total

10,000
0.10

10,000
0.10

o-1n o,10

10,000
0.10

10,000
0.10

n ln n 1(t

Particulars Details As et As at
Accord Estate Private Limited Number ofShares g 100 9.100

Shareholders o/o 91 00 9'1_00
Surai Estate Developers Limited Numher of goo 900

9.00 9.00

0ther equity As at
31st March,2024

As at
31st March, 2023

Retained earnings
As per last balance sheet
Add: Profit/ (loss) for the vear

Total

f0.891
re.11l

(0.7s)

r0.141

fi n nnl rn col



Uditi Premises Private Limited
CIN: U45 2 0 lMHZoo 6PT C7627 23
Notes formins Dart ofthe Financial Statements for the vear ended 31st March 2024
II In millions, except share and per share data, unless otherwbe stated)

Short term borrowings As at
31st March, 2O24

As at
31st March,2023

Secured loan
Non Convertible Debentures
- From Non-bankins financial institutions (Refer note 15.1) 100.00

Total 10n on

15,1 Secured Non Convertible Debentures
Total Facility amount of Rs. 450,00 Million out ofwhich Rs. 100.00 Million has been disbursed till 31st March 2024.

Securides Provided
A. Exclusive charge by way of mortgage on land and building ofproject including mortgage ofall rights, title benefits, claims,
and demands ofthe proiect
B. Hypothecation of Receivable from sold & unsold area ofunderlying proiect
C. Exclusive charge on development rights
D. Exclusive change on escrow accounq
D. Corporate guarantee of Holding Company and Personal Guarantee of promoters Mr. Thomas Rajan, Mrs. Sujat}a Thomas
and Mr. RahulThomas.

Details of repa5rment of Debentures

Loan Nature ,oan strrt da cn.l .lric Monthlv instelment Interest rate
Secured Non
Convertible
Debentures

30-Mar-24 30-Sep-27 7 Equal quarterly
instalment post

moratorium of 23
months

Rs.64.30 million 14.50o/o

Short term borrowings As at
31st March, 2024

As at
31stMarch,2023

Unsecured
- From others 25.98 4.04

fotal ?< qR L O/L

unsecured loans from related parties are in the nature of current account transactions,
accordance with reciprocal arrangement and also interest free.

repayable on demand and in

t7 Trade payables As at
3lst March, 2024

As at
31stMarch,2023

Outstanding dues to Micro, small and medium enterprises (Refer note 17,1).
Outstanding dues to creditors other than Micro, small and medium enterprises

Totel

i."u
0.12
0.10

? 9,6 ir?

afi

ffi



Uditi Premises Private Limited
CIN: U45201MH2OO6PTCL627 23
Notes formins Dartofthe Flnancial Statements for the year ended 3lst March 2024
(7 In millions, except share and Der share data, unless otherwise statedl

17.1 The amount due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act (MSMED Act), 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information collected by the management. The disclosure relating to Micrq Small and Medium Enterprises is as under:

Particulars As at
31st March, 2024

As at
3lst March, 2023

uues remalnlng unpatd at ute year end:
(a) The principle amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end ofthe

accounting year
(b) The interest thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end ofthe

accounting year

(c) The amount ofinterest paid in terms ofsection 16 along with the amount
ofpayment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year

[d) Amount ofinterest due and payable for the year
(e) Amount ofinterest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end ofthe
accounting year

(f) The amount offurther interest due and payable even in the succeeding
years/period, until such date when the interest due as above are actually paid

0.L2

17.2 TradePayableAgeing

Particulars As at
31st March, 2024

As at
31stMarch,2023

Micro, small and medium enterDrises
Less than 1 year
1-2 years
2-3 years
More than 3 years
Total

0.t2

o.1z
Others
Less than 1 year
1-2 years
2-3 years
More than 3 years
Total

2:7s

i1,

0.00
0.00

(.lnn

2-R6 ono

Other fi nancial liabilities As at
31st March, 2024

As at
31st March, 2023

Bank balance - book overdraft
Other payable to related party fRefer note 26]
Other pavables *

1.81
4.3t

l"
Total 6.13 o.2l
* 0ther Dayable mainlv includes provision exDenses

0ther current liabllities As at
31st March, 2024

As at
31st March, 2023

Demand control account
Advance from customers
Statutory dues

36.29
67.93

0.41
s+.eg

0.93

Total 1o4.62 5S.83

ffi



Uditi Premises Private Limited
CIN: U45 2 01MH2OO 6PT C1627 23
Notes formins part ofthe Financial Statements for the vear ended 31st March 2024
(I In millions, except share and per share dota, unless otherwise statedl

Other income Year ended
31st March,2024

Year ended
31st March,2023

lnterest income on financial assets at amortised cost
- lnterest on fixed deposit with Bank

Rent income
T^tal

0.05 0.04
onn

nn( nn,

Ooeratins and nroiect e Yeer Year ended

Cost of materials consumed
ComDensation
Labour & contract exDenses
Civil Work
Professional charges
Rates and taxes
Electriciw expenses
Other proiect exDenses

Tnfrl

13.13
6.69
0.02
4.30
4.17

33.40
0.40
0.77

t4.06

0.00
0.04
2.t2

0.01

A? R7 1R )?

Changes in lnventories of construction work in progress Year ended
31 st Merch 2024

Year ended
?lstMarch 2O71

0Deninq consruction work in orogress
Less: Closing construction work in progress

Detrpesp / fineraecel in inwpntnrlac

39.46
tlz.69

22.97
39.46

(7?.2_?l (16 lLfl\

23 Finance costs Year ended
31st March,2024

Year ended
31st March,2023

lnterest expense
Other borrowing costs

f^t^l

5.53
0.L2

0.25
0.10

1A/L n ?(

Other expenses Year ended
31st March,2024

Year ended
31st March, 2023

Licenses, rates and taxes

Advertisement, publicity and sales Dromotion
Printing and stationery
Legal, professional and consultancy charges
Insurance
Security Charges
Miscellaneous expenses
Auditors' remuneration
- Statutory audit fees
- Certificates & others
Totrl

t.74
14.64
0.09

0.05
0.54
0.13

0.05

o:oo

0.05

:

0.03
fl01

17 -?.tL nnq

ffim
V, 

'
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Udltl Premisec Private Limltcd
CIN: U45201MH2 OO6PTCL627 23
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the yearended 31st Mar(i.nZOZ4
(1 In millions, except share and per share dat4 unless otherwise stated)

25 CaDltaI commitments, other commitsnents and continsent liabillties

2S,1 Capltal Commitments

Estimated amount ofcapital commitmenB and other commitments to be executed on capital accounts and not provided for is Nil as at 31st
March 2024 (As at 31st March 2023: Nil) (Ner ofadvances).

25,2 Condngent liabllity (to the extent not provided for)
There are no contingent liabilities as at 31st March, z0z4 (As at 3lst March 2023; Nil).

26 Disclosures as required bv ltrdian Accountlng Standard [Ind ASI 24 . netated partv Disclosures

26.1 Name and retadonshiDs ofrelated Dardesi(a) Ulrimate Holding company Sura, Estare Developers Limited

ft'l Holdingcompany Accord Estate Developers private Limited

(c) Fellowsubsidiaries NewSidharth Enterprises
(Onlywhere there are kansactions/ balances) Skyline Realtv private Limited

(d) KeyManagementPersonnel JKMpI: Mr.RaianThomas
Mr. Rahul Thomas

26.2 Transactions wlth rclated Darues

Nature oftransaction Name ofthe party Year ended
31st March.202.[

Year ended
31st March, 2023

Funds received Surai Estate Dev ?16
Accord Estate Private Limited 1<On
New Siddharth 6.15

Funds paid ),lew Sidhartha Enternrises s.oo
{ccord Estate Private I 1S.OO
iurai Estate D 1139q

Amount received for
reimbursement of expenses

Surai Estate Developers Limited 26.90 18.89

Amount paid for reimbursement
ofexDenses

Surai Estate Developers Limited 8.96 12.93

26.3 Related party outstanding balances:

Nature oftransaction Name ofthe party As at
l*rh ao'rL

As at
3rstMar.h 2jl21

Loans and advances Yew Sidhartha Enterprises 1.15

iurai Estate Develon 91.79

Ither Receivable Surai Estate DeveloDers Limited 3.63

Ither Payable Surai Estate DeveloDers Limited n.a1

Notes:
(a) Transactions with related parties and outstanding balances at the yearend are disclosed at E?nsaction value.

26.4 Terms and conditioni oftransacdons with related pardos
The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions. outstanding balances
at the year-end are unsecured and settlement occurs in cash. The Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables ielating to
amounts owed by related parties. This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position ofthe related
party and the market in which the related party operates.

27 Earnlngsoershare

Particulars Year ended
31st March,2024

Year ended
31st March, 2023

Basic and diluted earnins per share
Profit/ (loss) attributable to the eouitv holders ofthe Cr t9.7 (o.'l

4yqrage number ofequiW shares 10,000 10.000
Face value per equity shale ({) 10 10
Basic and diluted earnings Der share (910.92l, (74.41

t_
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Uditi Premlses Private Limited
CIN: U45Z01MHZ 0O6PTCL 627 23
Notes forming part ofthe Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024
(1 In millions, except slrare and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Dlsclosure relating to employoe benef,ts as p€r Ind AS 19 'Employec Benefits'

Since, there are no employee's during the year as well as in the earlier periods, accordingly no further disclosures are required to be made
under Ind AS 19 - 'Employee Benefits".

Note on Cash FIow Statement

Changes in financingliabilities arising from cash and non-cash changes:

Disclosures as required bv Indian Accounting Standard [Ind AS) 108 - OperaHng Segments
There are no reportable segments under lnd AS-108 'Operating Segments' as the Company operates in a single business and geographical
segment viz, development of real estate in lndia. Therefore, disclosures of segment wise information is not applicable, Further, no single
customer represents 10026 or more ofthe Company's total revenue during the year ended 3 1st March 2024 and 3 1st March 2023

RaUo analvsis and its elements

Financial ratios Year ended
31st

lrtr^rch 2{124

Year ended
31st March, 2023

Yo change from
31st March 2024

?t ,n 7.

Reason for significant variance in
rbove ratio (> 25olo)

a) Current ratio 1.62 0.99 64.30Vo On account ofincrease in current assets

[b) Debt Equity Ratio -12.72 -5.08 150.38Vo f,let Debt Equity Ratio has improved du€

;o increase in total equity on account ol

issue of additional shared during the year
rnd reduction ln borrowings.

c) Debt Sewice coverage ratio L.24 N.A. N'. Debt service coverage ratio decreased nol
rpplicable as there was no repayment ol

.nterest/ borrowing in preyious year

[d) Return on Equity Ratio 0.92 0.18 406,9801 Return on equity is decreased mainly on
account of increase in losses and negative
networth.

e) [nventory Turnover ratio -0.14 -0.01 L578.L4% lncrease in Inventory turnover ratio is

mainly on account of increase in cost ol

goods sold during the year.

[) Trade receivable Turnover
Etio

N.A. NA. N.A

ig) Trade payable Turnover ratio 40.85 74.50 -45.t701 lncrease on account of increase in trad€
payable and increased purchases

'h) Net caDital turnover ratio N-A, N.A, NA
i) Net Drofit ratio N.A, N.A, N.A
j) Return on capital employed -0.05 0.05 -193.70V.. Return on capital employed is decreasec

mainly on account of increase in capita
employed and increase in losses.

j) Return on investment -0.03 0.00 -944.t7%. Return on capital employed is decreasec
mainly on account of increase in capita
employed and increase in Iosses.
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Uditi Premises Private Limited
CIN: U4520 1MH2 O0 6PT CL6Z7 23
Notes forminE part ofthe Financral statements for the vear ended 31st March z0z4
(1 In millions, except share and per share data, unless otherwise statedJ

Financial ratios Methodolos, As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Numerator Denominator Numerator Deno

a) Current ratio Current Assets divided
hw a'rrrant I i,hiliri-.

226.32 139.58 59.50 60.29

'b) Debt Eouitv Ratio Debt over total eouitv 125.98 -9.90 4.04 -0.79
(c) Debt Service
coverage ratio

Profit for the year +
Finance cost +

Depreciation over
lnterest + principal
ReDavment

-6.83 .5.S3 0.zL

(d) Return on Equity Profit after tax over total
average total equity

-9.11 -9.90 -0.14 -0.79

[e) Inventory Tumover
ratio

Cost ofgoods sold to
tvprada ihrrani^n,

-10.35 76.07 -0.25 31.21

[) Trade receivable
furnover ratio

Revenue from
operations over average
trade receivables

N.A N,A" N.A. N.A.

[g) Trade payable
Ir

Iotal Purchase over
avpmoe tradp new:hla<

62.87 1.54 16.23 0.22

(hJ Net capital turnover
ratio

Revenue hom
operations over average
Current Assets
- Current Liabilities
(excluding Current
Maturities ofLons term

NA. N.A NA. NA.

(i) Net profit ratio f,let profft for the year
rver revenue from
)Deration

N-A N.A. N.A N.A

[) Return on capital
employed

Profit Before Tax +
Finance cost over
Tangible Net
Worth + Total debt -

Deferred TaxAssets

-6.83 712.77 0.2t 3.24

lJ Return on capital
nyestment

Profit BeforeTax
+ Finance cost over total

-6.83 229.68 0.27 59.50

Foreign currencv exDosure and derlvative contracts
Foreign currency exposure outstanding as on 31st March 2024 (As at 31st M arch 2023t Nil). There are no outstanding derivative conFacts
as on3lst Marcb 2024 (As at 31st March 2023: Nil)

Additional regulatorv lnformatlon
il Details ofBenami DroDerW Held
No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benaml Transactions
fProhibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

ill Borrowings secured asainst current assets
The Company has borrowlngs from ffnancial institutions on the basis ofsecurity ofcurrent assets, However, there are no requirements of
filing quarterly returns or statements with the lenders as per the terms ofrelevant agreements,

rij"

ixi. r
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Uditi Premises Prlrate Limited
CIN: U45201MH2 OA6PTCI52723
Notes formlng part ofthe Financial Statements for the vear ended 31st March 2024
(l In millions, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

iiil Wilful Defaulter
The Company has never been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or flnanclal institution or government or any govemment
authority.

iv) Relationshlp with sh'uck off comDanies
The Companv has no transactions with the comDanies struck offunder Companies Act 2013 or ComDanies Act 1956.

vl ComDliance wlth number of lavers of comDanies
The Comuanv has comDlied with the number oflaverc prescribed under the ComDanies AcL 2013.

vi) Compliance wlth aDproved schemefs) ofarrangements
The Company has not entered into any scheme ofarrangement which has an accoundng impact on current orprevious financialyear.

viil Utilisauon of borrswed funds and share premlum
The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entitles
(lntermediaries) with the understanding that the lntermediary shall:

a. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manDer whatsoever by or on behalfofthe Company
(Ul6mate Benefi ciaries) or

b. provide anv zuarantee. security or the like to or on behalfofthe ultimate beneffciaries.

The Company has not received any fund hom any person(s) or entity[ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. orovide anv zuarantee, securitv or the like on behalfofthe ultimate beneficiaries.

viii) Undisclosed income
There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments underthe lncome Tax
Act 1961, that has not been recorded in the books ofaccount

lxl Deteils of crvDto currency or virtual currencv
The Company has not traded or invested in cryDto currency or virtual currencv during the current or previous year,

x) Valuadon of PP&E. intanqible asset and inveshent propertv
The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the
current or prevlous year,

xll Reglstration of charges or satisfacdon with Resisfar of ComDanies
There are no charges or satisfacuon which are vet to be registered with the Registrar ofcompanies beyond the statutory period.

xii'l Utlllsation ofborrowlngs availed hom banks atrd financial tnstitutions
The borrowings obtained by the Company from linancial institutions whlch has been applied for the purposes for which such loans were
was taken.

xili) Title deed of lmmovable properdes
There are no immovable properties held by the Company which forms part offixed assets, hence no question oftitle deed ofimmovable
properties held by the Company.
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UdiU Premises Private Limited
CIN: U4520 1MH2 O0 6PT CL6?7 23
Notes forming Dart ofthe Financlal Statements for the vear ended 31st March Z0Z4
(l In millions, exceDt share and Der share data, unless otherwise statedl

33 Financial instruments - Accounting classificatlons & fair value measurement

fa) Financial asset and liabilities (Non-current and Current)

Sr. No Particulars 31st March 2024 3, (t Mar.h 202?
Amortised Cost Carryingvalue Amortised Cost Carryingvalue

A
ID
{ii }
fiiil
(iv)

B
(il
(iil
fiii l
fivl

financlal assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances
Loans
Other current financial assets

Total financlal assets

2.47

1.35
91.79

0.07

2.A7

1.35
9t.79

0.07

0.10

1.31
1.15
3.70

0.10

1.31
1.15
3.70

q6 0n 96.Oa 6-21 (, )\
Flnancial liabilities
Non-current borrowings
Current borrowinss
Trade oayables
Other current financial

Tntrl fi n.n.l2l li.hilili,

100.00
25.9A

2.85
6.13

100.00
25.9A

2.86
6.13

4.04
0.22
0.2L

i.on
0.22
0.21

1?4-96 1?,L qA

Note:
(i) Since there is no Financial Asset/Financial Liability which is measured at fair value through Profit & Loss or Fair value through other
Comorehensive Income. no seDarate disclosure has ben made for the same in the above table.

Falr valuation technlques

The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data
available The fair values ofthe financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market particlpants at the measurement date.

The management assessed that fair value of Cash and cash equivalents, Other bank balances, Current borrowings and Trade payables
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities ofthese instruments. Further, the management has assessed
that fair value will be approximate to their carrying amounts as they are priced to market interest rates on or neartheyear end.

Fairvalue hierarchy

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fairvalue in the financial statement and are grouped into three levels ofa fair value
hierarchv. The three Levels are defined based on the observabiliw ofsimificant inDuts to the measurement as follows:

Level 1 : Quoted funadiusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities,
Level 2 : Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or
indirectly,
Level 3 : Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fairvalue that are not based on observable market data-

Risk managemeot ftamework
The Company's Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establlshment and overslght of the Company's risk management
framework The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risk hced by the Company, to set
approprlate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits, Risk management policies and systems are reviewed
regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. The Board of Directors oversees how management monitors
compliance with the Compan/s risk management policies and procedureg and reviews the adequacy ofthe risk management framework in
relation to the risks faced by the Company, The Board of Director is assisted in its oversight role by internal audit team. lnternal audit team
undertakes boti regular and ad hoc reviews ofrisk management controls and procedures, the results ofwhich are reported to the Board of
Director&
The Company has exposure to the following risks arlsing from financial instruments:
. Credit risk
. Ltquidity risk
. Market risk
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Credit risk:
Credit risk arises from the possibility that customers or counterparty to ffnancial instruments may not be able to meet their obligations. To
manage this, the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial condiHon, current
economic trends, analysis ofhistorical bad debs and ageing ofaccounB receivable. Credit risl6 arises from cash and cash equivalentt
deposits with banks, flnancial lnstitutions and others, as well as credit exposures to customers, lncluding outstanding receivables.

The Company considers factors such as track record size of lnstitutions, market reputation and service standards to select banks with
which balances and deposits are maintained the balances and ftxed deposits are generally maintained with the banks with whom the
Company has regular transactions. Further, the Company does not maintain signincant cash in hand other than those required for its day to
day operations Considering the same, the Compaly is not exposed to expected credlt loss ofcash and cash equivalent and bank balances,

The Company has entered into contracts for the sale of residential units on an instalment basis, The instalments are speciffed in the
contracts. The Company is exposed to credit risk in respect ofinstalments due. However, the legal ownership/ possession ofresidential
units are transferred to the buyer only after all the instalments are recovered. ln addition, instalment dues are monitored on an ongoing
basis with the result t}lat the Company's exposure to credit risk is not significanL The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with
respect to trade receivables as low, as none ofits customera constitutes significant portions oftrade receivables as at the year end

Liouldltv rlsk:
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it
will have sumcient liquidlty to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.
Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash
flows to ensure it has sufncient cash to meet operational needs. Such forecasting takes into consideration the Company's debt financing
plans, covenant compliance and compliance with internal statement offinancial posltion ratio targets,

(i) Maturities of fi nancial liabilities:

The following are the remalning contractual maturities offinancial liabilities at the reporting date:

Market risk
Market risk ls the risk that the changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the
Company's income or the value ofits holdings offinancial instruments The oblective of market risk management is to manage and control
market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return. The pre dominant currency of the Company's revenue
and operating cash flows is Indian Rupees (INRJ, Company has earnings in foreign currency. There is no foreign currenry risk as there is no
outstanding foreign currency exposure at the year end.

Interest Rate Risk
lnterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash llows of a ffnancial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Company's exposure to risk ofchanges in market rate is llmited to borrowings (excluding non-convertible debentures)
which bear floating interest rate. The Company's ffxed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost They are therefore not subject to
interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will Ructuate because ofa change in
market interest rates.

The Company manages interest rate risk by having a balanced pordolio offixed and variable rate borrowing& The Long term borrowing and
short term borrowings are at fixed rate ofinteresL Considering same, there is no interest rate risk to which the Company is exposed.
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CaDital risk manasement

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern so, that they can continue to provide returns
for shareholders and benefis for other stakeholders and maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce cost of capital. The Company
manages its capital structure and make adiustments to, in light ofchanges in economic conditiong and the risk characteristics ofunderlying
assets. In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure t}!at it meets
financial covenants attached to the borrowings that define the capital structure requirements.
Consistent with others in the industry. the Company monitoN capital on the basis of the gearing ratio The ratio is calculated as net debt
divided by equity. Net debt is calculated as total borrowing (including current and non-current terms loans as shown in the balance sheet].

The Company monitors capital using'Total Debt' to 'Equity'. The Company's Total Debt to Equity are as follows:

Particulars As at
?l<ril*rh rn L

As at
?tdM.ffh ?f,r?

Iotal debt*
fotal caDital ftotal equiW shareholder's fund)

Nai,lahf t^ a^,,ih' r.ri^**

125.98
f9.90)

4,O4
(0.79)

NA NA

** Since total caDital is nesative. Net debt to eouitv ratio is not aDDlicable.
Non-current borrowings + current borrowings
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